From: McCarthy, Miriam
Sent: 29 October 2004 14:01
To: Campbell, Dr Henrietta
- Cec: Burne, Alison
. Subject: RE: UTV Insight Programme
CMO,
| will copy any relevant papers that | have to Both Ambrose and yourself.
On the hyponatraemia guidance, you issued a letter to Trusts in March asking for their assurance that the guidance
was in use--Alison copied me responses but there are number of Trusts, including the Royal that | did not see
responses from--If some are still pending | would be happy to draft another note to the relevant Trusts
Happy to discuss
Miriam
P - Original Message-----
) From: Burne, Alison
Sent: 29 October 2004 12:33
To: Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); Mock, Glenda DR; McCatthy, Miriam: Willis, Claire
Cc; McCaughley, Sheila; Hayes, Eithne; McGonigal, Lynn; Masterson, Mary; Carson, Ian; Stafford, Anne; Coyle, Briege (Castle
| Bldgs) |
A Subject: UTV Insight Programme
Colleagues

Please note the attached E-mail from Secretary.

Any papers relating to this case should be kept securely on file (copied to CMO for her information). Papers
relative to this should not be destroyed/deleted.

Alison

Alison Burpe

Senior Personal Secretary to
Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer (NI

( Dept of Health, Social Services & Public Safety
C5.21 Castle Buildings

- Stormont
BELFAST BT4 35Q

R Fax:
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/phealth/index.asp

From: Young, Christine

Sent: 28 October 2004 15:42

To: Don Hill; Doreen Wilson; Dr Henrietta Campbell; Hamilton, Andrew; John Cole (E-mail); Judith Hill: Norman Morrow; Paul
Martin; Paul Simpson

Cc: Owens, Ambrose; Maguire, Philip

Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme

g

o all
To see attached minute from Secretary and your hidden copy of letters to the Chairs of Altnagelvin, Sperrin

Lakeland, Royal Group of Hospitals Trusts and the Western Health & Social Services Board.

To note deadline of 5 Novempber.

Christine ‘ DHSSPS

L 074-041-132




<~ file: cg160.doc >>

-----0Original Message-----
From: Young, Christine

Sent: 28 October 2004 15:37 ' '
To: sburnside G ‘hmilis_; ‘william.mcke 'Slindsay_’

Subject: UTV Insight Programme

To all ~
To see attached letters from Mr D C Gowdy, DHSSPS. Please pass to your CHAIRS and copy to Chief

Executives. Thank you.
Christine
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